Minutes of the Meetings of the

Faculty of Ollawa University.

Ottawa . Kansas.

From January 24 1905.

Meeting of The Faculty of Attawa Uniw-ercity, Wednesday, Jan, 16 1918. Opened with frager by Pas. Ritchie. Fresent: Mesers Frice, Wilson, Hardy, Grover, Kingsbury, M. Claim, haver, Higgins, Ritchie Sheets, Stansell; Misses Prischer, Breveton, Brown, Kime, Conover. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. bury that examinations for 11.30 3 hu subjects and 10.30 2 hr. Dubjects be held on Thursday afternoon instead of Friday morning as actualled. Dean Hardy reported the Topeka meeting of the Komean College Presidenta association and President Price the meeting of the association of American Colleges, held in Chilago. The reports were discussed in formally and the following action was them taken: Credit for that students who are diffed during the year drafted student. be given credit in proportion to the Amount of work completed, as onearly as onche credit can be computed conveniently in Demester home, no credit being allowed for less than Dix weeks

And full credit being allowed for fifteen weeks or more; friorded that when courses now being taken are fre-regnisilis for other courses, the instrutors or the faculty in charge of subsequent courses may regnire such completion of the impinished work as is deemed necessary. Order for 2. Voted on motion of Props. If andy and Ritchie assicultural that students who leave solvool with the consent of the President and the Dean of the College or Valor. the Principal of the academy to angage in agrinected with that present omergency be allowed, credit in proportion to the amount of work Completed, as nearly as such ordit can be comfuted, no credit being allowed for less than six weeks; provided Pliat when courses now being taken are fre-reguisities, The instructors in charge or the faculty may require such completion of the imprished work as is beened ne cosary. Voted on motion of Prosp. Stanself and M. Claim that the Jakully Jurish examination frague for students of the close of the Demister that the cost be thered squally by members of the faculty and that students be in structed to bring no notes or texts to the examina-

adj:

tion Rooms.

C.V. Starrell, secty.

meeting of the Faculty of Ottawa Uniw-eroily, Thursday, Jan. 31 1918. Opened with frayed by Post, have.
Present: Misses Price, Wilson, Harry Kings-bry, Ritchie, Groner, M. Claim, Higgins, Sheets, Stanself: Misses Prischer, Brown and Conover. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Dean Hardy precented the cases of Misses

Marcier and Jamie Hudson who had failed to pasa in 9 his work during the Fall Servester. Following discussion of the work of these steedente it was voted, First, that the provisional registration of Miss Marcier for the officiencies in her work be removed manent, provided deficiencies in her work be removed within 10 days, Motion of Prop, Hardy and Ritchie. Second, That Miss Jamie Hudson be allowed to Continue will her work This semester, Motion of Props. Fromer and M. Clain, Miss Brown Insented the case of Miss Rosella Rich. Artson whose Academy work was Dimilarly Deficient, It was voted on recommendation of Miss Brown Deconded by Prop. Riblie Kest Miss Richardson be al-lowed to continue her work This Demester. The following student petitions for 94 tra hours were granted: 1. Stella Wallers, god 18. 2. Merrill Dubach, " " Mar. Dutach was also excused from the Evidences on account of a conflict with his major subject, Motion of Props. Hardy and Kings-3. Maiga Evans, for 15 hrs and type writing. 4. agnes Lake, " 18" 5. Barbara Dhong, " 18" 6. Mystla Merridith -. 18 " 7. Roberta Spradbing, 18. The felitions of Marie Miskey and John Cowell

for 18 hrs each were not acted whom. Ohes. V. Stansell, Decty. adjournment: Meeting of the Faculty of Ottawa Universely Opened with frager by Porg, Ritchie.
Present: Missia Price, Corlson, Hardy, Kringslung, Laner, Ritchie, M. Claim, Streets, Higgras, Striself: Misses Prisaler, Breston, Krine, Brown, Conover. Minutes y the last meeting were real and approved. announced that the Spring meet of 1.8. a. C. would be held at Ottawa May 3. Pris. Price fresented the case of Mine Grace M. Easter, class of 1895; who wished her B. Lit, degree of that year changed & a B.a. Discus-sion but no action. The following recommendations to the board Ornice were adopted on motion of Propo. Stansell and Pitchie: 1. That In the rest of this semester school be held on each alternate monday beginning with-monday, Fet, 25, or the following monday, be that Easter Holidays, Founders Day, and May Day be dispensed with- This year, 3, that Commencement be lield on Friday, May 17 at duch how as may be arranged. These recommendations were adopted by Hu Executive Committee, Feb. 20.) C.V. Stancell Deely. Ccdj.

Meeting of The faculty of Ottawa Uniw-ersily- Tebruary 21/1918. T'Opened with frager try Pres. Price. Present: Mesors Price, Wilson, Kingsbury, Laner, Ritchie, Millain, Tiggins, Streets, Stanself: Misses Pirocler, Bresiton, Brown, Kine Total on motion of Prop. Wilson and Kingsbury to begin the use of allernate Mondays in the Spring Demester schedule on March 4. True. Price presented the case of more than 30 students whose behavior on the evening of Friday, Feb. 14 was one infraction of college discipline on The following counts: 1. Holding a social Junction on a closed night, 2. Making use of a college building will out per-2. Dancing at a college function. orted on motion of Miss Rime and Borg, Kings-bury that the matter be placed in the hands of the President with prower to act. adjournment: C. V. Stansell, sisty,

Special Meeting of the Faculty of Ottawa Whiversity, Thursday, March 7 1918. Opened with frager by Port. Wilson, Present: Messes Wilson, Grover, Kingsbury, Ritchie, Herdy, Laner, Stansell, Misous Prischer, Brown, Krine, Conover, Breston. The purpose of This meeting was to select a student for the K.M. Fellowship next year. The Jollowing names were freenths; Miss Elizabeth Highin 17; In Germania hanguages, "Bertal Collins, 18; " English, "Physhis Claypool, 18 " History.

The merits and gradifications of their condidates were discussed, after which a ballot was taken and Miss Collins was elected. C.V. Stamuell, Decty, adj. meeting of the Faculty of Ottawa Unin-visity, Funday, march 12 1918 (10,15 A.M.) All messebers were present. Dean Hardy Amounced that mid-Semester reports would be due Monday noon, March 25. Total on motion of Porp, Ritchie and Hig-gins that the assessment for examination haper be .40 per faculty member and that This amount provide for the final exam-inations. inations. that the wearing of Cops and forms at commonument this year he make optional, as time was limited, it was voted on motion of Prop, Itardy and Wilson that this motion be laid on the table till the next meeting. Coach Deliabinger was pelected by bote to promote the sale of war Devings Stamps among the faculty. Open V. Stamell, Dety.

Meeting of the Faculty of Othewa University, Tuesday, april 12 1918. Grened wille prayer by Prog. Wilson. Fresent: Missra Price, Wilson, Groner, Hardy, Laur, Higgins, Kingshing, Mc Claim, Het and Stansell; Missia Brown, Kime and Conover. Minutes of the last 4 meetings read and approved. The motion in reference to the wearing of Calis and grows at commencement this year, which was tabled at the last meeting, was reconsidered. Vorp, Stansell and Wilson offered the following as a substitute motion, which was adopted: That the wearing of cops and forme at commencement be dispensed with for This year. There was informal disensaion of the commencenent program for this year, also of new material for the music department of the catalogue, Hotel on motion of Propo, Higgins and Grone That This latter grustion be left in the hands of Dr. Brice, Prop. HH and Hardy, will-power to act. adj: C.V. Stancell , siety.

Meeting of the Faculty of Ott awa Univ-breily, Thusday, afril 23 1918. Opened with-frager by Prof. Grover. Present: Misora Price, Wilson, Grover, Hardy, Kingsbury, Lawer, Ritchie, Stansell: Miss Prischer! Minutes of the last meeting were read Total on motion of Propo M. Claim and Grown that class-room work of the Jeniore be closed be arranged on the Janiors during the fol-lowing week ted that the faculty reconsider ita decision not to wen capa and forms at commencement this year, and that they be worn as usual, It was then orted on motion of Prope Fan-sell, and Wilson to received the forevious action I the faculty in this matter.

Following discussion it was again voted, or motion of Phys, brones and tringsbury that the faculty dispense with the wearing of cape and from this year. Chas. V. Stanself, Decly. lidg. Special Muting of the Faculty of Atlawa University, Wadnesday, Wiril 24 1918. Present: Misors Price, Wilson Grown, Oxfardy, Kings buy, haver, Mi, Claim, Ritchie, Sheeta Stansell and Dolabingen; Misses Brereton, Brown, Time and Conorer, The Denior Class were present, and through their Privilent and other members presented their case for the wearing of depa and some by the faculty at no action was taken. Chas, V, Stamsell,

Meeting of the Faculty of Olt awa Universely. Solveday, May 1, 1918. Opened with pragar by the President Greent: Mesors Price, Wilson, Groner, Herdy, Witt, Higgins, Krongsbury, Lawer, Ritchie, Sheete, Delist. inger, M.: Claim, Fransell: Misses Brown, Conorer, and Krine. Minutes of the last two meetings were read and approved. Candidate on graduation from the department y voice. Miss Hater had met all regrierements on graduation except 1/2 unit autrance credit. It was voted on motion of Prop, It only and Sen. Hist. Wilson to accept one went enhance credit in general history, offered by Miss Olater.
It was then orted on metion of Prop, wilson and Harby to great Miss Olater a diplome in Music.
Voted on mestion of Props, Lawer and Kingsburg. that the wearing y caps and governe at commonerfaculty. Dean Hardy presented following Deniora as condikela for graduation from the College; Bulah May Pulley for The A.B. degree -Charles William alford Darah Margaret Rebrum Martha Crispin Dkidmore Phyllis Davinfort Claypool Beulah Mande Collins Mary alice Thomas Clarace Mande Trendley Loona Johanna Ehrlich Georgia May Forkner Stilla Deloran Walter Elizabeth hours whitself Lydia Francis Sish Friedo Clara Homfeld For the B.S. degree: Mary Josephine Hosteller Merrill hear Duback Beatrice Howard Holt Frank alford Jones Mary Shtrule Mayer alfred William Miller Mystle Marie Morridith Cluster Rees Morgan Wa Daynel Mertins Dave Newell Morgan Quel bleeler Mitchell Elsie Marie Konstst. Grace Elizabeth Powell

Voled on motion of Prop. It only and Wilson Hestall of these who had completed their work be recommend. ed to the Board of Tructus as condidates for degrees. the following had not completed required works: Josef trine Hosteller, B.a.; alfred Miller, B.S.; Merrill Ported on motion of Prop. Harry and Wilson Hut the Prisident and Dean be authorized to recommend diplasmes to these on completion of their work. Woled on motion of Propo, Harly and Kingsbruy that Mice Martha Didmore, who had 110 line credit and who contemplated completion of her course in Jummer Dehoot, be granted a diploma as of This Commencement date on sordence of having met all algrine ments. Mr. Ruel Writchell was found to be Deficient in 6kg the required 30 honor points. Voted on motion of Proge, Handy and Wilson Hear he be allowed to do additional work in departments where this desciency night be remedied prior to find reports on commonement this year, Voted on motion of Propo, I tendy and have that Miss Bull Problege and Mr. I Dase Morgan be granted degrees in alexantia. Miss Brown was mable to report on candidates In graduation from the academy as work had not been completed. Voted on motion of Props, Kingsburg and Itig-gins that our adjournment Today be taken till next Wednesday, 4 P.M. in order to consider reports from The Academy, Votel on motion of Props, It ordy and Wilson that in case of men leaving for military service the one year rule in reference to conditions be ex-tended to include the period of Duch service. Mr. D. R. Smith was granted permission to take 3 hrs in History of Education and 3 in the Reary of Edwestion by correspondence this summer. Idean Handy freented the case of Mr. John Powell

whose request to take 18 hrs This Demester had been de clined, but who had taken that amount and was in a position & complete the extra 2 has creditably, In consideration of a general standing of B, it was voted on motion of Prof. Kingsbury and Mr. Ochabinger that Mr. Powell be granted full Credit on Athofactory Completion of this work. Voted on motion of Misses Brown and Kine Hist Miss Nellie Gray be granted permission & take 2nd year English out of Class His Dummer. O.V. Standell, Decly. adj. Meeting of The faculty of althorna Mino-ersily, pedrusday, may 15 1918. Opened with mayor by Prog, Itarry, Brond, Hardy, Kingsbury, Laner, Theets, Mc Claim, Dahaband Conover. Minutes of the last meeting were read and Miss Brown reported the following as can-didates for inconditional graduation from the Academy: * Homen Misbaum Flora Helen Adams Helen Theresa Huntburk Dorothy Anna Lindgreen Benlah Marie Cudworth Marqueile anna Durck Joseph Augustus Paul Claude Stanley Flora hois Estella Phelips Ethel Marie Cole Juy Habert Wimmen Marion Francis Houston Edna Baily Wirmmer The following were reported in complete: Edna Ethel Green Cocil Crossman Carl Crossman Pomber Ward Da Lew Hartley Mabel Wilson On notion of Misa Brown and Prop. Wilson there were to be smolled with Their class and deplomes with held till completion of Their work.

In exception in case of Ward Dehew Hartly which was left in the hands of the President and the Principal of the academy will-prower to Voted on notion of Dean Itarily to allow M. Marrill Dubach of the serior Elasa to Her I how in the History of Education to supply a I how deficiency in the history group. Also voted to grant Miss Grace Easter, B. Lit. 1895, a B.a. degree as of This date, widence having been furnished that the had done the equivalent of prisest regime mente on the latter degree. the Committee on Honorary Degrees reconmended to the faculty through its chairman President Price, that the digree of Doctor of Divinity be conjerred upon Rev. Dry hivingstom Brown, pastor of the First Bufilist Church of Wichita. On motion of Poffs, Wilson and From this recommondation was passed on to the Board of Trusters In action at this commencement, On motion of Propo, Stansell and From Miss Luilla Itudom was granted permission to take English 19 out of class this summer. Chas. V. Stansell, seely, adj: